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Sub :  Proposal for diversion of 0.416 ha of forest land for Water Supply Scheme at Kairang Muslim-
reg.

Ref: (i) Proposal No. FP/MN/WATER/144046/2021.

Sir,

In inviting a reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am directed to refer to online
proposal No.FP/MN/WATER/144046/2021uploaded on PARIVESH by Government of Manipur
seeking prior approval under section 2(ii) of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980. An Email Alert is
showing this proposal has been forwarded to Regional Office, Shillong, MOEF&CC (copy enclosed).

On the above, and telephonic conversation with the Nodal Officer, Manipur Forest Department
and informing that this proposal has been mistakenly forwarded to IRO, Shillong, whereas this
proposal is to be approved by State Govt.

This is for your kind information.

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As above

Deputy Inspector General of Forests (C)

Copy to:
1. WY {&T T HI&IP/ Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF,ﬂﬁl’ﬂ'{' WPR/

Government of Manipur, 41 3T qafaor MR/ Forest & Environment Department, ¥PTE / Imphal
-795001.
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